Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

NOTICE OF MEETING

Please take notice that there will be & meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation
Loan Committee held on August 28, 2018 at 8:00am at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 for the
purpose of discussing any matters that may be presented to the Committee for consideration.

Dated: August 22, 2018
Sarah Sterling
Secretary, Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Loan Committee
Chairman:

Members:
Rick Bianchi
Tony Jones
John Lee

Bob Sherwood
Colin Stair
Brian Stickles

1. Minutes, May 15, 2018*
Portfolio Review
a. Monthly Loan Report*
3. Loan Requests
a. Germantown Laundromat LLC*
4. Public Comment

Attachments:

Draft May 15, 2018 minutes

Loan Report

Germantown Laundromat LLC request

*  Requires Approval

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




\//}

Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
LOAN COMMITTEE
Tuesday, May 15 2018
4303 Route 9
Hudson, New York

A regularly scheduled meeting of Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s (CEDC) Loan
Committee was held at their offices located at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 on May 15, 2018. Rick
Bianchi, Acting-Chairman, called the meeting to order at 1:00 pm.

i AtendEENamer IR . S
Rick Bianchi Committee Member Present
John Lee Committee Member Present
Bob Sherwood Committee Member Excused
Colin Stair Committee Member Present 1:09pm
Tony Jones Committee Member Present
F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present
Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present
Brandon Dory Project Manager Present
Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present
Edward Stiffler Economic Developer Present
Carol Wilber Marketing Director Present 1:15pm
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present
Minutes:

Mpr. Jones made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lee to approve the minutes of the April 17, 2018 meeting with
the suggested change. Carried

Portfolio Review:
Mp. Lee made a motion, seconded by Mr. Jones to approve the Loan report as presented. Carried.

Loan Requests:
Hudson Clothier:
Ms. Lane stated the request was for a $25,000 SBA loan, using $11,428 to pay off the current Microloan

and an additional $13,372 in new funds. The funds would be used for inventory and working capital. The
interest rate was 6.5%, with a term of 72 months. Mr. Stair made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lee to approve
the loan contingent upon the payment of the delinquent sales tax. Carried.

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




~

LRAFT
Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Alula Woodworks:
Ms. Lane stated the request was for a $26,700 loan with an interest rate of 6.5% and a term of 60 months.

The funds would be used for space fit-up for the business, equipment purchases and working capital. She
suggested the loan be split evenly between the CEDC loan fund and SBA loan fund. Mr. Stair made a

motion, seconded by Mr. Lee to approve the loans as presented. Carried.

Other Business:

The Committee discussed developing a checklist/procedure to ensure loan clients had existing knowledge
or could be provided with appropriate technical assistance to give them the best chance of success with
their businesses. Mr. Tucker felt it could supplement the current Microbusiness Seminar Series.

Ms. Lane stated Angello’s Distributing had requested a 6 month payment deferral. The Committee
discussed and suggested offering a number of options including a 3 month deferral, a reduction on the
current interest rate or an extension of the loan term.

Ms. Lane stated one of the principals of the former Chatham Café and Deli had contacted her. She noted
the loans had been written off and a judgement filed. Their mortgage holder had asked they work with
CEDC regarding the judgement. After a lengthy discussion, the Committee tabled the issue until more
information was obtained.

The Committee held a discussion regarding a potential loan to Germantown Laundromat.

With no further business to come before the committee and no public comments, Mr. Jones made a motion,
seconded by Mr. Lee, to adjourn the meeting. Carried.

" The meeting adjourned at 2:16 p.m.

Respecifully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




6£°858° V8

00°00¥'09%

000°73€$

61/10/L0

8LELILO

68°ELY'LE

00°€€6'9

N_‘:‘o\_‘o;

000'00 _‘m

AHINVINO ATTIVA NOSANH

BLE0IS0

- SHELID]:

005

.| 00eZEEL

Le/10/L0

81/8¢/20

98°cy8$

00°Z¥S'0€

150/1.0/1.0

“000°001%

SNILNERILSIA S.OTTIONY

09°99L°¢S

99°81L°E1S

00°L61°L69%

00°902°060°1%

TVLOL

g92/eli90

8L/€e/L0

oszies

%00°S

m
—

00°000'SZ

LiElrel

000's.$

ALINMVLIdSOH 133418 SSQ¥D LY

¢/8¢/S0

29°20¥9$

%00°S

00'20.'%2

81/82/90

000's2$

1004 ONIJIANVM

¥2/8LIEQ.

|- 8HIZHAl:

L T9T0¥S

~ %008

© . DDBBLET .

o BLBTIED

‘000'52$

SSEONREESDING

0€/10/50

8LIL1/ILD

E. N._‘.o_ rm

%00°S

00 mvm 801

SL/10/S0

869'821$

mmosmmm X_szIn_

| suozze]

o %GES:

€2/eL/0)

81/02/.0

Teozovs

%00°G

00" Wmm e

LIeLol

000'sz$

0g/90/e0 -

8LI60FL0}

| A

%08

P L0

'ogeses.

61/€¢/¥0

8L/9L/L0

2/.'966$

o\oooN

Clewresd

000 mmw

6LIG2IB0-

1 8LILErs0.

00.2EC S

sk - Je0eTis |

P

m _.\mw\vo

61/10/01

81/02/L0

62 GEPS

000'52%

81/£0/30"

| 8hERRL)

|63 100°0$ -

L 1%00°E

£ . |BIBLED:

.=|000°0€$ -

NOHVOIHIIAVAS INOINTIHAG.

SLSLLE

8l/CLIE0

T

m_‘

88'865'L$

%008

60/91/11

000 85

&.EOO mz<0m>oz<,z

TTLOIL0

1 -81162190]

09 ZF07LS

.0 67ES.

_ %SLL

00-Z8E'G)

C | ZH0SE.

(4453704

81/.2/90

£Ee'e6ls

%009

00°65L°Z

LUELYO

SONINNGF SOIN

8LL0/0L

ol eUeRae)

. :|9¥'9698.

L l%eSLL

~. 1 00°910°5Z

. |sWeorel .

| 000°0%3

NosanH3IaAo

61/10/01

8L/EC/L0

LE°1E6S

%SeC

0085821

60/L0/01

0000018

Z2IELB)-

ok T 8LOSHB] -

L - |00°0SLS

-0 | %00G:

00°056°96-

T |ZVELO)

10000018

12/10/20

81/50/10

$0°'6€5$

%058

00¥rL'LL

§1/10/90

190'2e$

$2ISLIg0. -

-8LISOHO.

- |s9iz8es

1%007:

.| O0FISYY

[FHSLI90.

-1-000°05%

£2/eL/60

81/20/L0

‘ €l

29'20v$

%00°G

00,9222

L1/e1160

000'sZ$

61720/86:

|8 kER/o)

L |wooE

- .1.00'889'9

| ELE0/80.

19 NOSanH

12/¥0/80

81/0¢/L0

6.°862$

%ST L

00°179'6

SL¥0/80

000'6E$

.oO DOOn_ E<I.._.<IO“_.m<m

EZILTIED:

s 4

L |e6viTs

- 1%0859:

00°809°€L

- | 8LILEIED

| TZerLs

£¢/¥2/S0

14

24 _.wNw

%05°9

0041621

8H/v2/S0

ose'el$

-10£79028 . 1%00%G -

. |.002058Y

= |83/08/90.

1.000'05$:

Z2/80/60

—81/02/40

Le

%00°9

o[f|10fi6| 00|02l 0|2 2lo|w|io|~|Zlo| | ok 00| 2lo)o

00'899'01

11/80/60

00s'CLS

94do

oM wqu‘w N_<0 w.z>>0~_m

3lva

1NAd

0g <di

ang

LININAV

31vd

SHYIA

|eg ueo

a]eq ueo

LINNOWY

JdAL

FONVHO

1sE7

3N3d Lsvd

AVQ

ATHLINOW

1S3H=3LINI

jo#

‘NIDIHO

NVOT 'ORIO

NYOT

LN3IdI03y

8102/1I€/Z ANNI NYO'I

L¥30d4Hd SNALVIS NVOT Od3D

o~

810¢2/1/8



6V LEV VTS

00'8SE'880°1S 00°€£8¥99°1$ [E301 JuaLing

1Z/60/60 -

€8°81L°01 § oo.GHJmm $ 00°L29'VLS m

1%SLEL

000°0€$ d9iadA

¥2/82/90

o0l [ L | ovoere  31AT50 | a0 c8 “OWIN 1004 cz_mmnzSS

¥eI8Tien -

B [ECCHE %00

~of 9 [ 00°698°ET - [81/8T/ED.

£2Iverco

T8 :omno .

%S L

oo.hmhe LUYTT0

eTieLal

1 8HOE0)

T JETELOT

02/90/20

81/60/.0

.mN.om.Nr

02/82I80 -

%00

~T00T2LL  [p1/90/20 ,‘ooo.m%y
- | o0gEST - - [L1/8T/60 | 0007TS

CC/0E/E0

K77

n%omN JA

00'798°91 9I/1E/E0 000°€Z$

1€/80/20

~1er80ren|

0'SE08 . |81/80/C0 | LLT6S

6L/€e/v0

81/91/L0

1%00°Z 00°L61C CL/ET/%0 | 000°S1S

VeILbivE

BLOT/L0[

l6TeerS - |%SLL

_ 1006981 - |SUTI/IT - | 000°5Z$

Lereoict

8LEL/LO

%S.L L 00'688°1Z S1/20/T1 000°5€3

Vet hsa.

| BHEWLO|

{%STL - | 00658 %L - [91411/S0 - | 000:5TS -

[4253214Y

81/L¢/90

%007 00806€  |LL/SUW0 | 000SS | OWODN | - ~SONINNIF MOIN

L2/Hee0

18Kl

L IGTeErS 100G

|l ookesel . sl/Lorg0 . [-0ag'sed . - | OHsI : SHEONDIHOMAOOM! s_m_..

02/80/¥0

81/0¢/L0

is'ioes

%SLL 00°086'% G1/80/%0 000°0L$

63/20/80 .

A BHETHO,

-~ |vLeees

-+ %008

0°992 ¥ IEL/Z0/80 .| 0050CE-

¥elLLG0

STAVALY

%059 00627 72 81/81/50 000'62$

€2IELIB0:

8L

ZEFLPS

- .{%00%8

| eeoreiEe. " [LHEWE0 | 000°52S:

<¢/80/20

81/60/L0

92'65¢$

%00°L 00'sZ9'cl 81/80/20 000's1$

EI6H0E:

8LOTI0)

968G 1$

|%STL. - |.o06¥ee . |2ZL/6}/0L | 000°GE

61//2/50

2L/9L/L0

£8°08¥%

%08°L 00 ¥S¥'y ¥1/2¢/50 000°czS

61/0€/80

o BHOEHG)

e [sreres

CHRSEL

108 28r'e - - |9LiLE/8D . |:000'6%

12/¥0/80

81/0€/20

6£°86€%

%ST L 00°658'CL 91/+0/80 000'02$

C2/80/60:

c T SHOEHD]

PGPS

%0032 - |.00:802°0).  |21/80/60 - | 00STLS

£2/ee/y0

81/60/20

6¥' €623

%059 00°08€'¥L 81/ed/v0 000'G1$

€eeIs0.

1o Blivgiel

L 1%08%9

|00 LL6'TE 8YpE/SO [ 0SEELS. -

¥2/02/90

31/81/.0

£ 9crs

%00°L 00°02.%2 81/0¢/90 000'52$

LCIELP0

8L/9LIEO] -

L ip0e6ss

©|o|w|wv|w]v|m|wv|s]+[2]olo]w o] n]ik] ool o

%0072 - [ 00'6¥L0g [9L/ELO - [ 060'GES.

a1eq
abueyn

JWAd 1587

0e< anQ
Jrengiseq | Aed

Euﬁhmm
ATqIaon

oy seax | [eg UEO] o1ep Tmoury
JseIoyuy| JO # weo] Sup | ueoTSUQ

WeoT OIDIA ﬂﬂm

STOT/TE/L

LYOdHYd SNLVLS NVOTDaID 8102/1/8

7N —



Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MEMORANDUM
TO: CEDC Loan Committee
FROM: Martha E. Lane, Business Development Specialist
RE: Loan Request
DATE: August 13, 2018
Applicant: Germantown Laundromat, LLC
3 Church Avenue
Germantown, NY 12526
Amount: $25,000 CEDC Loan
$25,000 SBA Microloan
Purpose: Building renovations, inventory, furniture, fixtures and equipment, and
working capital
Interest Rate: 5.00% on the CEDC Loan
7.00% on the SBA Microloan
Term: CEDC: 72 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $402.62
SBA: 72 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $426.23
Collateral: All business assets, including furniture, fixtures, equipment, inventory;
personal guaranty of the principals
Jobs: Project will create 1.25 FTE jobs

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




